
Charlotte Bosworth 
Director 
OCR (Oxford Cambridge and RSA Examinations) 
Skills and Employment 
Westwood Way 
Coventry 
CV4 8JQ 

15th September 2016

Dear Charlotte 

601/7686/6 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Foundation Diploma in Performing Arts 
601/7687/8 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Diploma in Performing Arts 
603/0302/5 OCR Level 3 Cambridge Technical Extended Diploma in Performing Arts 

I am delighted to have been consulted in the development of the qualifications listed above. I have seen that you have 
taken my views on board in the design of these qualification and I have reviewed the content of final qualification.  

I can confirm that we consider these qualifcations to be suitable for consideration in our admissions process to our 
degree programmes at University Campus Barnsley which are validated by Sheffield Hallam University, in line with 
published UCAS tariff rating.  

We believe that these qualifications will allow a student to develop the skills and knowledge they will need to progress 
and will better prepare them should they wish to continue into higher education. The inclusion of external assessment 
will better prepare students should they wish to continue into higher education. 

It is important to note that we do not offer preferential treatment to applicants with any particular Level 3 qualifications 
in accordance with our equal opportunities and admissions policies. 

Yours sincerely, 

Victoria Taylor 
Head of Department Media, Music and Performance 
Media Music and Performing Arts 
Barnsley College, PO Box 266, Church Street, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, S70 2YW 
T: +441226216317 E:  v.taylor@barnsley.ac.uk W:  http://www.barnsley.ac.uk  

University Campus Barnsley Church Street Barnsley South Yorkshire S70 2AN 
Tel: 01226 216 165 Email: info@barnsley.ac.uk Web: www.universitycampus.barnsley.ac.uk 
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